## IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS DISTRICT 3 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES April 4, 2024

Location: Juvenile Correction Center – Nampa, 1650 11th Ave North, Nampa

Time: 12:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Members Present: Dahlia Stender, Chair, JPO Washington County Linda Hall, Canyon County Juvenile Probation Tara Woodward, Southwest District Health Savannah Swisher, Southwest District Health

Whitney Bruce, Gem County Probation Shannon Carter, Gem County Probation

Members Absent: Harold Nevill, Vice Chair-Retired COSSA

**Others Present:** Joe Langan, D3 Liaison; Megan Alba OS2 JCC Nampa; Leahann Romero, Planning & Compliance IDJC; Angie Martinez, Canyon County Juvenile Probation; Maclain Stultz, Canyon County Juvenile Probation; Kalyssa Kempthorn, Canyon County Juvenile Probation; Sydney Brown, Canyon County Juvenile Probation; Colin Welch, Canyon County Juvenile Probation;

Agenda		Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible	Due Date
1.	Call to Order & Announcements	Meeting called to order at 12:02 PM & Introduction were made.	Dahlia Stender	
2.	Action Item: Approval of Meeting Minutes 2.22.24	Savannah motioned to approve. Whitney seconded. No discussion. None opposed. Motion passed.	All Members	
3.	Guest Item: Angie Martinez, Maclain Stultz, Kalyssa Kempthorn, Sydney Brown, & Colin Welch from Canyon County Juvenile Probation requesting funds to attend Idaho Conference on Alcohol & Drug Dependency	<ul> <li>Maclain Stultz has been employed with Canyon County JPO for four to five months. Most of his case load is heavy drug and alcohol abuse. He gathers information for the juvenile's social histories. Having this education will assist him to give more insight to provide the best supervision for his cases.</li> <li>Kalyssa Kempthorn is with Canyon County JPO. She also gathers information to produce the youth's social histories and recommendations. There is motivational interviewing workshop that is part of the seminar and it will help with her interview skills with juveniles. There is also a neurobiology workshop to help educated her for juveniles with prolonged drug use.</li> <li>Sydney Brown has been employed with Canyon County JPO for two years. She is part of the Diversion Program. All the trends have changed in just two years. This seminar will be helpful to look for providing better services to what is happening now. She stated it will also be helpful with providing information to parents.</li> <li>Angie Martinez has been employed with Canyon County JPO for 24 yrs. She was provided funding for ICADD conference in 2018. Out of all of the training conferences she likes this one the most. She came away with a lot of knowledge from this conference last time she attended in 2018.</li> </ul>		

	Agenda	Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible	Due Date
		<ul> <li>The conference helped her to understand what recommendations need to be made for the juveniles. She is the first to see the juveniles in court upon sentencing. There will be webinars about fetynol and she is wanting to see the trends of fentanyl and how to become proactive in detecting drug use of that specific drug. Would like to attend the neurobiology workshop to be educated in the long-term effects this type of drug use has on the brain. She stated it will also be helpful to get the refreshers from workshops she may have already viewed.</li> <li>Colin Welch is employed with Canyon County JPO and is a part of the diversion program. Knowing the information from this conference will educate him more on what will help with recidivism. Education from the conference will also help with current trends with drug and alcohol use. Has been with Canyon County JPO for 1 yr. 3 months. He was taught at IDADC was educational more about mushrooms making a comeback. Linda stated a large percentage in diversion are drug use, and has heard from her JPO's how difficult it is to help youth maintain sobriety.</li> <li>Group discussion about the challenges of youth getting easily accessible drugs. Also, about mental health issues among youth, and providers that are accessible for the JPO's to refer youth to.</li> </ul>		
4.	Action Item: Vote for funding requests from Canyon County Juvenile Probation	Tara motioned to approve funding for ICADD for Angie Martinez, Maclain Stultz, Kalyssa Kempthorn, Sydney Brown, & Colin Welch from Canyon County Juvenile Probation. Whitney seconded. No discussion. None opposed. Motion passed.	All Members	
5.	Training Fund Recipient Updates	Kalyssa Kempthorn thanked council for funding to ITSA. The communication and ROI workshop provided her a lot of information for her position, as well as the polygraphers. She stated that the workshop for polygraphers and how tests are conducted helped her with her recommendations for case management.		
6.	General Business Items: Locating a new location to conduct D3 JJC Council Meetings from May to October	Discussed construction at the JCCN facility. Tara will look into using SWDH for a meeting location.	All Members	
a.	Action Item: Budget Report	No Update Due to LUMA		
b.	IDJC and Liaison Update	IDJC Commission met in March and approved council members. They also discussed a restorative justice grant coming out in May in the amount of \$100,000. Will be available to counties and agencies as well. IDJC is	Joe Langan	

	Agenda	Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible	Due Date
		going to sponsor restorative justice training in the future, which will be available to the RSO. Could come out as early as next month. IDJC 15 commits from District 3. Idaho Prevention Conference will be in Sun Valley April 10 <sup>th</sup> – 12 <sup>th</sup> . ICADD May 14 <sup>th</sup> and 15 <sup>th</sup> . IJJA in September in Eastern Idaho. A lot of administrative changes within COPS division. Joe will keep council posted on the construction going on at JCCN. IDJC will be partnering with Department of Labor to help juveniles find work. There are some program changes but will update them once the details are finalized. Joe along with some of the Juvenile Service Coordinators toured		
	JJ Commission Update	the Family Justice Center in Nampa. Approved three-year plans.	Dahlia Stender	
c. 7.	Youth Commission Update	N/A		
8.	Action Item: 3-Year Plan Update/Review	Still on the old plan. Was approved but hasn't started new plan yet. Mentoring, Diversion, and restorative Justice	Dahlia Stender	
9.	Roundtable Reports	Savannah states that YouthRoc would like to establish a YouthRoc ambassador which may help with Youth Commission. Discussed Narcan training and Narcan distribution. Adult Crisis Center has a prevention vending machine, will be moving, possibly to IDOC. Savannah stated for Linda to reach out to her and YouthRoc, and they will help with parent support. Linda would like to invite two mentors to come and present to council. Right now, JPO's are using Paula, Hakim, Darryl for mentors. New clinician has started. Clinician has not been assigned what tasks they will do yet. They have been observing the JPO's. Linda stated there is many new staff and a lot of training has been occurring. She stated there are open job opportunities at Canyon County JPO. Many of the youth that are coming to probation have mental health, and some providers have been stating to get a youth charged in order for them to receive services which is concerning to JPO's. Discussed with Savannah on victim therapy availability options for SO victims. Tara working with the Marsing School Dist. For a sub grant with Boys & Girls' club associated with anti-substance use. They currently have a sub grant with group out of McCall that oversees work in New Meadows. Working with Bound BSU life skill for youth to address substance abuse. Shannon will send out an email about the MOVE program for a resource. Group discussion on Mentors.	All Members	

1

ŝ.

	Agenda	Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible	Due Date
10.	Action Item: Set Agenda and Plan Next Steps:	May 9, 2024 at 12:00 PM will be the next District 3 Council meeting. It will be at SWDH location on Miami.	All Members	
11,	Action Item: Adjournment	1:15 PM Meeting Adjourned. Shannon motioned to end meeting. Linda seconded. None opposed. Motion Passed	All Members	

Respectfully Submitted to District 3 Juvenile Justice Council by: Megan Alba OS2 IDJC Handouts:

Chair Person's Signature

Next meeting is scheduled for Place: Southwest District Health Time: 12:00 PM